

William Kilpatrick

replied (Tue, 17 Jun 2025 at 5:50 PM)

To: "PDC Support" <cdc@cdc.wa.gov>

External Email

Tabitha,

Please see the attached letter explaining an investigation into a bank charge the Thurston County Democrats received without information attached to the charge.

Thanks,

William Kilpatrick

Treasurer

Thurston County Democrats

(509) 201-7816

To whom it may concern,

The following steps have been taken to address the violations in PDC case #171205:

The Thurston County Democrats received a bank card charge in the amount of \$241.83 in the month of May without a company/person(s) attached to the charge. The committee investigated the charge and ultimately found that the source was the company that processes credit card transactions for the committee. Previously, the company name appeared with the charge when it was processed by the committee's bank and for unknown reasons it did not appear with the charge in the month of May. This delayed the filing of the C4. All due effort was made to file the committee's C4 prior to the deadline. The committee will inform the PDC should an investigation of this type happen in the future.

Sincerely,

William Kilpatrick
Treasurer
Thurston County Democrats
509-201-7816